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MAHARSHI DAYANAND UNIVERSITY, ROHTAK

(A State University established under Haryana Act No. 25 of 1975)
NAAC Accredited ‘A’ Grade

No. CB-I/126/2018/ £S¢.5
Dated: 3o —S" ~

To

1. The Controller of Examinations,
M.D.University, Rohtak.

\/ﬁrector,
University Computer Centre,

M.D.University, Rohtak.

3. The O0.S.D. (R&S),
M.D.University, Rohtak.

Sub: Withholding of Roll No./DMCs/Degrees and to stop receiving the
RRs/CRs of Echelon Institute of Technology, Faridabad.

Sir,
| am directed to inform you that a fee of Rs.1,15,200/- on account of GST is

pending on tee part of the Echelon Institute of Technology, Faridabad. The said
college/institute has not deposited the regusite amount even after repeated requests
made by this office. Now, it has been ordered by the Vice-Chancellor that said
college be not issued Roll Nos/DMCs/Degrees and also to stop receiving their
RRs/CRs, till they deposit the pending/outstanding fee and NOC to this effect is

issued by the Colleges Branch.
This may kindly be treated as MOST URGENT.
Yours faithfully,

\

Superintendent (Colleges)
For DCDC

REGD.
Endst.No. CB-II/126/2018/ Dated :
Copy of the above is forwarded to the following for information and further

necessary action:
1. Chairman, Echelon Eductional & Welfare Society, H.No.-1761, Sector-16,

Faridabad.
2. Director/Principal, Echelon Institute of Technology, Kabulpur, Kheri-Manjhawali
Road, Nehar Par, Faridabad — 121101- w.r.t. his letter No. EITF/admin/2017-

18/27969 dated 7.5.2018.

Superintendent (Colleges)

For DCDC




